
From: Santos, Rowena - Councillor <Rowena.Santos@brampton.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 7:27 PM 
To: Adams, Aretha <aretha.adams@peelregion.ca>; Iannicca, Nando <nando.iannicca@peelregion.ca>; 
Kent, Gary <gary.kent@peelregion.ca> 
Cc: Said, Razmin <Razmin.Said@brampton.ca>; Boyes, Bill <Bill.Boyes@brampton.ca>; Patrick Brown 
<patrick.brown@brampton.ca> 
Subject: Fwd: Stats/info re: Encampments in prep for Regional Council 
 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL MAIL. DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS YOU DO NOT TRUST. 

  

Hi Aretha  
 
Just another item to add as correspondence related to  information about the encampments and recent 
activity to clean and maintain safety. Can this be added as well please?  
 
Thank you 
Rowena  
 
 

March 20, 2024
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Community Services 
Community Safety & Well-Being Office 

 

CALVERT PARK AND SURROUNDING AREA INFORMATION 

 

Fire Data Since January 2024  

Number of fires reported to Fire Prevention  27 

Number of fire spread situations  5 

 

Security Services  

Calls for Service from January 2023 to March 7, 2024 105 

Joint wellness checks with Fire and Peel Police from January 2023  37 

Patrol from 7PM to 7AM starting March 10, 2024  11 continuous nights to date  

 

Peel Outreach Data Since March 7, 2024 Restoration Efforts  

Number of people that chose to transition to emergency shelter  10 adults, 2 children and 6 dogs  

 

Park Maintenance  

Number of abandoned tents removed  5  

Amount of garbage removed March 7 18 20-cubic yard bins  

Amount of garbage removed March 11 2 20-cubic yard bins 

 

Peel Police Calls for Service 

Plaza 2023 Jan 1, 2024 to March 18, 2024  

370 Main St N 169 58 

320 Main St N 51 41 

12 Vodden St E 30 9 

330 Main St N 40 25 
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